
From: Lynn Hall <lhall@fcm.ca> 
Sent: 2025-01-27 3:56 PM
To: Chris Calder <chris.calder@rdffg.bc.ca>
Subject: Renew your FCM membership today - Regional District of Fraser-Fort George

Renew your FCM membership today
Dear Chris Calder,

From affordability, housing, public safety and even traffic congestion, Canadians are feeling
the strain in their daily lives. They are looking to their local leaders to provide them with
reliable, daily services, improving their quality of life. The fact is, municipalities are at the
forefront of our country’s most pressing challenges and now, more than ever, they need the
right tools to support their communities and make life better for all Canadians. 

As the national voice of local governments, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities
(FCM) plays a central role in supporting municipalities to address these challenges, seize new
opportunities and prepare for the future. 

You’re in good hands with FCM. 
An FCM membership is a valuable investment in your community, one that offers tangible
results and exclusive benefits. For over a hundred years, FCM has been the pillar you have
relied on to bring municipal priorities to the federal agenda. We play a pivotal role in
providing robust advocacy to help local governments confront challenges and opportunities
head-on.

We are advocating for you. 

With an upcoming election, it is crucial to unite and continue to advocate for policies that
will benefit all Canadians. Together, we can bring a strong voice to Parliament and ensure
municipalities are equipped with the tools they require to support their communities. With a
proven record of delivering for its members, FCM is your most trusted partner to bring
change locally and nationally.

Renew your FCM membership today.  
Over 2,000 municipalities representing 92% of Canadians—including the Regional District of
Fraser-Fort George—know the level of influence FCM has in Ottawa.

Please find attached your invoice for 2025-2026. 

To learn more about how being an FCM member makes your community stronger, visit
fcm.ca/membership.

Sincerely,  
Your FCM team

Lynn Hall
Member Relations Advisor | Corporate Services
Conseillère des Relations avec les membres | Services Corporatifs
T. 1-613-907-6273

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffcm.ca%2Fen%2Fabout-fcm%2Fmembership%2Fmember-benefits&data=05%7C02%7Cdhegel%40rdffg.bc.ca%7Ce8f431051e03429d075008dd4088c92a%7C6d67e4d7d4a44bdf92e2d67d9eaaaaf5%7C0%7C0%7C638737678714332990%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GT87jaBDUkKiLBsGioap%2BMZ9sPTKpePiZ%2BhsamcSGo0%3D&reserved=0
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Membership Invoice
2025-2026


Facture d'adhésion
24, rue Clarence Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5P3
T. 613-241-5221


Chris Calder
Regional District of Fraser-Fort George INVOICE / FACTURE: INV-43177-G5V6X0
155 George Street DATE: 11/18/2024
Prince George, BC, V2L 1P8 ACCOUNT / COMPTE: 235
Attn: Chief Administrative Officer DUE DATE / DATE LIMITE: 03/31/2025


ITEM / DESCRIPTION QTY / QTE RATE / TAUX
SUB-TOTAL /
SOUS-TOTAL GST / TPS TOTAL


Base fee per your population /
Taux de base selon votre population


1 $550.00 $550.00 $27.50 $577.50


Per capita dues calculated per your population /
Frais de cotisation calculés selon votre population


15,350 $0.2263 $3,473.70 $173.68 $3,647.38


TOTAL $4,023.70 $201.18 $4,224.88


PAID AMOUNT / MONTANT PAYÉ: $0.00
BALANCE DUE / MONTANT DÛ: $4,224.88


PAYMENT / PAIEMENT
Electronic Funds Transfer / Transfert électronique de fonds


Your FCM membership empowers local leaders to Royal Bank of Canada (RBC)/Banque Royale du Canada
strengthen their communities and shape a brighter Institution Number/Numéro de l'institution: 003


future for all Canadians. Transit Number/Numéro de transit: 00006
Account Number / Numéro de compte: 1113307


Learn more at: https://fcm.ca/membership.
Cheque payable to / Chèque à l'ordre de


accountsreceivable@fcm.ca Federation of Canadian Municipalities
Fédération canadienne des municipalités


HST # / No. de TVH: 11891 3938 RT0001      QST # / No. de TVQ: 1202728231 TQ 0001



https://fcm.ca/membership

mailto://accountsreceivable@fcm.ca






